Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Amy Ow

Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-3110N

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Cc: Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Melissa Leet <mleet@graniteridgellp.com>; Jack Chamberlain
<jtuttlec@aol.com>; Zaid Khan <ZaidKhan@tcbk.com>; Taylor Peterson <tpeterson@migcom.com>; Kristen Outten
<koutten@swca.com>; Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>; Steve Monowitz
<smonowitz@smcgov.org>

Subject: RE: Scanned image from MX-3110N

Thanks Noel, when do you think you will submit these to Building? In our last email, we requested that Nex Gen print
this document as well as the 'Requirements' Document on a Plan Page and submit 5 sets to the Building Section for each
of the BLD permits for Lots 9 and 10 (BLD2016-00160 - Lot 9; BLD2016-00158 - Lot 10).

Also, what is status of woodrat survey for Lots 9 and 10?

From: Noel Chamberlain [mailto:noel@nexgenbuilders.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:40 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Melissa Leet <mleet@graniteridgellp.com>; Jack Chamberlain
<jtuttlec@aol.com>; Zaid Khan <ZaidKhan@tcbk.com>

Subject: FW: Scanned image from MX-3110N

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and
know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.
Hi Camille,

Please find attached the executed agreements for Highlands. Please let me know as soon as possible if we are good to
go and | will start erosion control measures immediately.

| want to thank you and Steve for putting this agreement together. | am very excited to be able have the opportunity to
get this project started.

Thanks,
Noel



